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From: "Charles Bacarisse" <cbjfb@neosoft.com> 
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To: "Karl Rove" <kr@georgewbush.com> 
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Karl: 

FYI 

Charles 

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Washington Update - July 30, 2002 
Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2002 16:22:46 -0400 
From: Family Research Council <frcpub@frc.org> <mailto:frcpub@frc.org> . 
Reply·To: <frcpub@frc.org> <mailto:frcpub@frc.org> · 

. To: cbjfb@neosoft.com 

From: Ken Connor, President 
Date: J·uly 30, 2002 - Tuesday 
To: Friends of Family Research Council 

Times Article on Ashcroft: 'Flatteries' Not Included 

Last week, The New York Times made short work of my comments 
about Attorney General John Ashcroft's job performance. 
When the article was published, I was disappointed to see 
some of my remarks taken out of context. FRC worked 
vigorously to defend John Ashcroft during his confirmation 
hearings, and we continue to hold him in high esteem. 
Though his record isn't perfect, he has done a good, solid 
job, which I indicated in my interview with the Times. That 
assessment didn't make it into the article. The attorney 
general's contributions to the pro-life, pro-family cause 
include his challenge of Oregon's euthanasia law, the amicus 
bi-ief on behalf of Ohio's partial birth abortion ban, and 
his support of obscenity laws. To illustrate the fact that 
his record wasn't flawless,· I referenced Mr. Ashcroft's 
apparent affirmation 
of hate crimes prosecutions, his 



1----

efforts to extend the Reno injunction against pro-lifers 
protesting outside abortion clinics, and the DOJ's 
participation i.n gay pride activities. I also indicated . 
that in the aftermath of 9-11, conservatives ought to be 
cautious about embracing proposals that grow government at 
the expense of individual liberties. Administrations come 
and go, but government regulations have a way of enduring 
and will eventually be administered by someone not nearly as 
sympathetic to our positions as Attorney General Ashcroft. 

Senate Reform Bill: Welfare and Square? 

Leave it to Senate Democrats to try to take the teeth out of 
the president's welfare reform bill. Their watered-down 
version promises to undo the steady improvements in welfare 
policy--including President Bush's innovative marriage 
enrichment program, which designates $300 million toward 
helping couples get married and stay married. The president 
is adamantly opposed to the Democratic provis · 
os that would 
eliminate funding for abstinence programs. "In order to 
help people help themselves, I strongly believe that we must 
encourage teen abstinence programs. We've got to help 
people understand that, one, it's OK to abstain. And 
secondly, having a baby out of wedlock early in life, it's 
going to make it awfully tough ... on the child, awfully 
tough on the mom," he said. We're heartened by the 
president's resolve and urge the Senate to reconsider its 
legislation on behalf of families struggling to work their 
way out of poverty. 

Schumer's Provision: Morally Bankrupt 

There are some pro-life heroes in the House who can always 
be counted on to stand for what's right. Reps. Chris Smith, 
Joseph Pitts, Mike Pence, John Shadegg, Jeff Flake, and Todd 
Akin once again put their political capital on the line for 
the sanctity of life--and succeeded. Whe.n they realized 
that a provision had been added to the bankruptcy bill that 
discriminated against non-violent abortion pro 
testers, they 
lobbied their colleagues to remove it. Their actions may 
have spared another bill from being infected with Sen. 
Schumer's anti-life poison. · 

You are currently subscribed to washingtonupdate as: cbjfb@neosoft.com 
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message or call our order line at 1-800-225-4008. 
Family Research Council Is located at 801 G Street, N.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
Phone: 202~393-2100 

· Fax: 202-393-2134 
http://www. frc. org 
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